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Diamond Williams 

From: jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. US 

cc: Caroline Klancke; Patti Daniel 
Subject: 100114-WS - Electronic Filing 

Attachments: 10-5-1 1(2).pdf 
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Thursday, October06, 2011 3:12 PM 

D. Bruce May, Jr. 
Holland & Knight LLP 
Post Office Drawer 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-081 0 

bruce.mav@hklaw.com 
(850) 224-7000 

b. Docket number and title for electronic filing are: Docket No. 1001 14-WS - In re: Aqua Utilities Florida, 
lnc. ’s Amlication for Amroval of Transfer of Horizon 
Homes‘of Central Florida, Inc. and Five Land Group 
LLC‘s Water and Wastewater Systems and 
Amendment of Certificates in Sumter County, 
Florida. 

c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. (“AUF) 

d. Total number of pages: 12 

e. Brief description of filing: Statement confirming that AUFs books have been updated to reflect the 
net book values and balances, and those updated values and balances will 
be reflected in AUF’s 2011 Annual Report. 

Jennifer Gillis I Holland & Knight 
Sr Legal Secretan/ 
315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 I Tallahassee FL 32301 
Phone 850.425.5605 I Fax 850.224.8832 
jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com I www.hklaw.com 

Add t o  address book 
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REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE IRS, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX ADVICE 
CONTAINED IN THIS COMMUNICATION (INCLUDING ANY ATTACHMENTS) IS NOT 
INTENDED OR WRITTEN BY HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE 

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE, OR (11) PROMOTING, MARKETING, OR RECOMMENDING 
USED, FOR THE PURPOSE OF (I) AVOIDING TAX-RELATED PENALTIES UNDER THE 

TO ANOTHER PARTY ANY TAX-RELATED MATTER HEREIN.**** 

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland &Knight LLP ('H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom 
it is addressed. I f  you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail fmm your 
computer and do not copy or disclose it to  anyone else. I f  you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e- 
mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you 
expect it to hold in confidence. I f  you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should 
maintain its content5 in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to 
protect confidentiality. 

1 0/6/20 1 1 



Holland & Knight 
315 South Mhoun Street, Srute 600 1 Tallahassee, FL 32301 1 T 850.224.7000 1 F 850.224.8832 
Holland B Knight UP I W.hWw.COII1 

0. Bfuca May. Jr. 
(850) 425-5607 
bNca.may@hkIaw.COm 

October 6,201 1 

Via E-Mail 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Ofice of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: In re: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.‘s Application for Approval of Transfer of 
Horizon Homes of Central Florida, Inc. and Five Land Group LLC’s Wafer 
and Wastewater Systems and Amendment of Certijcates in Sumter County, Florida. 
Docket No. 1001 14-WS 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

By Order No. 11-0377-PAA-WS, dated September 12,201 1, the Commission has 
approved the transfer of the referenced water and wastewater systems to Aqua Utilities Florida, 
Inc. (“AUF”). Pursuant to that order, AUF hereby confirms that its books have been updated to 
reflect the net book values and balances, and those updated values and balances will be reflected 
in AUF’s 201 1 Annual Report. Attached as Composite Exhibit “A” are the General Entries and 
the General Ledgers which demonstrate that the required adjustments have been made. 

By letter dated September 23,201 1 from William T. Rendell, AUF previously provided 
the Commission with a recorded copy of the Warranty Deed for the land on which the water and 
wastewater treatment facilities are located. 

Atlanta I Bethssda I Boston I Chicago I Fort Lauderdale I Jacksonvilte I Lakeland I Los Angeies I Miami iMbb+k ’* ‘r! ’’ , :‘ . -  ‘. !( .. .‘ :* ’ 
Northern Virginia I Orlando I Portland I San Francisw I Tallahassee I Tampa I Washington, D.C. I West Palm k a c h  

I,! 7 3 0 9 DCT -6 = 
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Ann Cole 
October 6,201 I 
Page 2 

Should you have questions regarding this submission, please do not hesitate to contact 
me. Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP 

D. %%% ruce May, Jr. 

DBM:kjg 
Enclosures 

cc: Caroline Klancke, Esq. 
Patti Daniel 
W. Troy Rendell 
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Aalm Anmlu, Irn. 
M U 8  fl- EiQuxU mth: 8.plZolj 

Endlno Depm*tion 0epnd.tiOn CaIwW Depmhtion OmMRaur~ 
End ROWIW Tnnudlon CORAdlvW D.-omup Pbnl  Bsbna Ban Rata - AdjUrbrunC - 

2-wM.*l(u 
114001-FLWWJumper Creek ($553.082.50) so.00 O.OMM% $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 50.00 
114WZ.FLW-JmperCreek (t53.LW.50) $0.00 0.OOOOX 50aO 50.00 50.00 $0.00 50.00 
35320NLWWJumper Creek Manor 075.00 50.00 o.wxx)s( so.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 

3534WFLWJurprCreeLMaror S18.4(7.W 50.00 O.oaOo% 50.00 $0.00 50.00 50.00 $0.00 
3542WRWWJumper Creek Mlnw $8.231.00 $0.00 0.0000% $0.00 50.00 5305.00 $0.00 5305.00 
3802WKLWWCIACJunperCreek Mar ($32,798.00) $0.00 o . m %  $0.00 50.00 (51,685.00) 50.00 ($l.aSs.OO) 

3612MKLwwcIAwumper Creek Ma! ~W.951.00) 50.00 0.0000% 50.00 $0.00 ($291 1 .00) $0.00 (t2911.00) 

3612CC-FLW~uwrCreeLW $83.951.00 $0.00 0.woWc $0.00 $0.00 52.099.00 50.00 $2,099.00 

3622MKLWCIAWumpr Creek Mar (554.509.00) 50.00 o . m %  50.00 $0.00 (52.043.00) $0.00 (0.043.00) 
38ZOonW-J"mper creek Manor $54,509.00 $0.00 0.mx $0.00 50.00 $1.473.00 50.00 $1,473.00 
3713WFLWCIAWumper Creek Mar ($9,572.00) 50.00 0.wOo.k 50.00 50.00 (U.898.00) 50.00 ($3.898.001 
371300FLWWJumper Creek Mmm $50.572.00 $0.00 O . m %  50.00 50.00 $2,810.00 $0.00 0.810.00 
38o.u)(FFLW4umper Creek Manor 5157.492.00 10.03 0.mx $0.00 $0.00 $10.499.00 50.00 $10,409.00 

2-WasteWater Total: 78,280.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 $7,864.00 0.00 7,864.00 

Jumper creek ~ - g w w s 2 0 1 4  r a t  78.280.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $7,864.00 0.00 7.864.00 

JMnCC-FLWJumperCmekMlnw $32.796.00 50.00 O.wOo% 50.00 $0.00 s1215.00 50.00 $1215.00 

Jurnwr Creok.wtr -1lW.8.1PZO 

LWQt 
114Wl-FLWAJump Creek 

114MZ-FLWAJumper Creek 

303300FLWAJumpr Crwk Maw 

3WMOnWAWJumpr Creek 
Y)4300nWAJumpr Creek M l n w  

3072WFLWA-Jumper Creak M a w  

3M300FLWAJump.x Creek Maw 
3314ooFLWA-CIAWumper Creek Man 

331400-FLWAJumpr Crank Manor 

3334W-FLWA-CIAWumper Creek Man 

3334W-FLWA-Jumper Creak Manw 

3344W-FLWAClAWum~ar Creak Man 
3344W-FLWAJumpar Creek M a w  
33FJOWLWACIACJumper Creek Man 

P.g.10fZ 
 lot.: mb hmlb.nd. 

(s98.547.50) 

(598.547.50) 
$2,272.00 

$0.00 

56,486.00 
s58.851.w 

5275.514.00 

(585232.001 
$85,232.00 

(Ua.snO.00) 
US,@40.00 
(Upel.00) 
53,431.00 

(t27.043.W) 

50.00 o . m %  
$0.00 o . m %  
$0.00 0 . m *  

$0.00 O.oMX)% 

$0.00 0 .mx 
$0.00 O . W %  
$0.00 O.wOo% 

10.00 o.cooo9( 

$0.00 o . m %  
50.00 o . m %  
50.00 o . m %  
$0.00 o . m %  
$0.00 0.mx 
$0.00 o . m %  

AQtkpr-1032 

50.00 
50.00 
s0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
50.00 
t0.W 
$0.00 
SO.OO 

$0.00 
50.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
50.00 

$0.00 $0.00 
$0.00 50.00 
Jo.00 $0.00 
50.00 5231 .00 

50.00 w.OO 
$0.00 52,183.00 
$0.00 $16.207.00 

s0.w ($3.776.00) 

50.00 $2.243.00 

50.00 (31.888.00) 
$0.00 $1.110.00 

50.00 ($345.00) 
50.00 t205.00 
$0.00 ($1.138.00) 

50.00 

50.00 
50.00 
$0.00 

50.00 
50.00 
$0.00 

50.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
50.w 
50.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

50.00 
$2.183.00 

$16,207.00 

(S3.776.00) 
0,243.00 

(Sl.8a8.00) 
$1,110.00 
(SsC5.00) 

$205.00 
($1.13&00) 

$231.00 
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J u m p  Crrk-Wb;(lW~-lE?O 
IOlutllHy Phnt in Sewice 
303WoLand a Lard Rights 

3 o n w w e 1 1 ~  a springs 
30CW-3~- EL lmpwements 

3 1 W P a v e r  Geneliltm Equipment 
311WO-Pumping Equipment 
3203W-Waler Treabneni Equipment 
3314WlhD Mains 

WW-Melers EL Meter lnolalafiono 
335MMlvdrants 

Jumper C m k  W8vYw-&2014 Subtotal: $!iosO.u3.66 t0.00 lo.00 t0.00 tso,533.66 

3033W-Lsrd h land Rbhls-TwtmMt 
304300Slrudure-9 EL ImpTmalrmnI 
None 
310zw-Pavsr Generation EquipSoSdP 
3llZOcrpumpine EquipSoShPumping 
NOne 
None 
None 
None 
None 

1OluttmWPlmtInServimSubtot.l: 

50.00 52272.00 $0.00 to.W $2,272.00 
$0.00 S.4e8.W so.00 $0.00 S.48B.W 

5525.Ea 558,951.00 $0.00 w.00 $59.478.68 
Sl.9efi.56 w.OO 10.00 $0.00 s1.9efi.56 
54.374.59 w.OO 50.00 w.OO 54374.59 

so.00 585,232.00 w.OO 50.00 585.232.00 
w.OO 138,840.00 50.w W.00 558,840.00 

SZ6tl.33 $2275,514.00 $0.00 w.OO $275.782.33 

sa.oae.75 $3.481.00 w.00 $0.00 $11,568.75 
s0.W 527.042.W w.00 so.OO $27,042.00 

~ 1 5 . ~ 3 . m  W7.818.00 $0.00 $0.00 5515,041.91 

llcutlmv Plml Acqulriuon Adu. 
l i ~ u k ~ n  Adiustment-WA 114001-UP Acquisb Adjustment $0.00 ($98.547.50) w.00 S0.W (198,547.50) 
1 1 4 L W M C w ~  Adj-1-WA 1140332-UP A q u k i i  Adjustment w.w ($98.547.50) w.OO $0.00 ($98.547.50) 

I l44Ulky Plmt Aqublaon Adurt Sublotai: $0.00 (tIa7,oes.w) $0.00 $0.00 (tls7,oos.w) 

2714IACHon T U M .  
3314WThD Malm None 
3334- None 
33140(M(elersELhWerImiallaboM NOIW 

$0.00 (585.232.00) x1.w so.OO (585,232.00) 
w.OO (538.840.00) so.00 $0.00 (538,840.00) 

(S2,Mo.W) IUA81 .W) w.00 $0.00 (56.121.00) 

1MHIzo1116y:33 
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